UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 4, 2017

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO: Victor M. McCree
Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — COMSECY-17-0026 — REQUEST TO

CHANGE THE REPORTING FREQUENCY ON PETITIONS
UNDER TITLE 10 OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS,
SECTION 2.206

The Commission has disapproved the staff's request to reduce the frequency of the 10 CFR
2.206 petition status reports from quarterly to semiannually. The staff is reminded that routine
reporting fulfills the staff’s obligation to keep the Commission fully and currently informed while
also supporting the complementary goals of public awareness and transparency.
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